Mike Kuo

From: Sophia [sophialu@jwit.edu.tw]

Sent: October20 2004 Wednesday 6:21 PM

To: Mike Kuo; Shirley Kang- Taiwan; kelsey@ccsemc.com.tw; 'Eric Huang ( )"

Cc: ‘Apple'; 'ATL-May"'

Subject: RE: Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS-CT5688, Assessment NO.: AN04T4215, Notice#3

De Mi k e

Pl ease review this new report. It has secondary

Sophia Lu

Tai poefif i ce:ChNogld R dmi wAnO. C.

Phone:886-(0)2-82122828 Fax:886-(0)2-82122829
Cellphone:886- (0)932270408

E-mail sophialu@jwit.edu.tw

From: Mike Kuo [mailto:MKUO@CCSEMC.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 2:28 PM

To: 'Sophia’; Shirley Kang- Taiwan; kelsey@ccsemc.com.tw; 'Eric Huang ( )’

Cc: Apple; ATL-May

Subject: RE: Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS-CT5688, Assessment NO.: AN04T4215, Notice#3

Hi Sophia :

Reply to question #1: It is acceptable for this time. Please follow OET 65 supplement C measurement requirement next
time.

Reply to Question #2 is not acceptable. P1528 has not bee officially adapted by FCC. The only SAR measurement
procedures is OET 65 supplement C . In the supplement C, the requirements for secondary hot spot is " All peaks within 2.0
dB (58.5%) of the highest peak identified by the interpolated data should be evaluated with a fine resolution volume scan to
determine the highest one-gram averaged SAR "

Based the SAR distribution plots, the second hot spot shall be within 2 dB of highest peak. Please submit the secondary hot
spot value.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

From: Sophia [mailto:sophialu@jwit.edu.tw]

Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2004 11:35 PM

To: Shirley Kang- Taiwan; kelsey@ccsemc.com.tw; 'Eric Huang ( ) '; Mike Kuo

Cc: Apple; ATL-May

Subject: Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS-CT5688, Assessment NO.: AN04T4215, Notice#3

10/22/2004



From: - PM [mailto:may@auden.com.tw]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2004 12:14 PM

To: Sophia; -
Cc: - PM
Subject: RE: FW: Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS-CT5688, Assessment NO.: AN04T4215, Notice#3

Question #1: Page 16 of 88 SAR test report, the conductivity is beyond 5%
al  owed deviation. The result based upon this liquid is not valid and shall
be tested again .

First, it’s our typing error, and conductivity correct to 1.42 on 1800MHz. It neans
deviation is 6.5%

And, because our testing range is after 1850MHz that deviation is 4.61% on
conductivity small than 5%

If it still test again, please tell us.

It is fine issue on our report, we will be nore carefully.

Question #2: Pl ease provide secondary hot speak for Page 45, 46, 47,48,49, and 50
pages.

It’s setting by DASY4 software.

On below figure, area scan setting is follow | EEE 1528 strand.

On 6.5.1 Area scan recommendations “it is not necessary to evaluate |ocal peaks that
are | ess than 2dB or nore bel ow t he gl obal naxi nmum peal”

Based on this issue, we setting software, and this project SAR value is small than
2dB, so we only test first nmaxim point.

If it is our msunderstanding, please kindly tell us to correction

Thanks!

10/22/2004



= DASY4 - [04-0517-5_Fhillps $68-

lat.PCS CHol

-
A
. =

I i Ecit wiew Towls Window Hei

2004 LI Esrphs
R it | o

H fLESTRInE_ |

IDeH =R X |5«

B Locked Sebup | Stabus

= server

& W oaps Shzos

@ | ETaove - snisap

& ﬂh Bigfook Rx90L Lefty-Aboye-MaFlip
@8, 50m 12, Flat

g Body 19000MHz Mot installed

{}g Philips 565 Mot installed

OER Gsm 1900 Mot installad

@I DASY (High Pr...

{| |

2

=5 Z0041007

=129 Flak (35M 1900, Channel 810 'High', 1909,8 MHz, Crast Factor: 8,3, Mod,

= surface Check 100% dane 1,75£0 mm

(=] power Reference Measurement 100%: dore, 17,75 Yim

(=] area Scan 100% done

= zoom Scan 100% done, 1g: 0.107 miw/g, 100; 0,0698 mwig
(= power Drift Measurement 100% done, 17,65 Y/, -0.0497 dB

(=] surface Check 2 100% daone 1,620 mm

‘]

(& uaritity | Total | %

==

[ Uit |

Field
S4R
DaE

pEAe L s (e B 98 e 888

Gid | Measurement Profils Fesulte | Repot |

~Mazima
Find secandary maxima within r B,
and vith & peak S4R value greater than illﬁ
b anima fatrd:

Value | % E; B | ¥au
0114 503 6249 2047 O

& L

Iﬂstartl_

(e - R UV S

10/22/2004

| |BaipAsY4 - [04-051... | 5DA4

‘A TEST DaTA_20041015]

T-.-'ﬁ.;rnsn& Excel- 04... | [ Adobe Acrobat Pro

From: kelsey@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:kelsey@ccsemc.com.tw]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2004 9:27 AM

To: Sophia
Cc: Eric Huang ( ); skang@ccsemc.com.tw
Subject: RE: FW: Quanta Computer Inc., FCC ID: HFS-CT5688, Assessment NO.: AN04T4215, Notice#3



Hi,
Sophia please take care below Q1 and Q2.

Eric r u gonna revise power setting ???

BR
Kelsey

————— lucy_tsai/ccsemc ~ 2004/10/15 09:09 AM -----

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

application@ccsemc.com.tw™ <application@ccsemc.com.tw>

Shirley Kang- Taiwan <skang@ccsemc.com.tw>, ting@ccsemc.com.tw

2004/10/15 02:54 AM
RE: FW: Quanta Computer-CT6688, FEB8skBssHFS

H Lucy

Question #1: Page 16 of 88 SAR test report, the conductivity is beyond 5%
al | owed deviation. The result based upon this liquid is not valid and shal
be tested again

Question #2: Pl ease provide secondary hot speak for Page 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, and
50 pages.

Best Regards

M ke Kuo

10/22/2004



